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Brian Culver | .
Triangle Home Pros :
6312 Lauraca Lane

Fuquay Varina, NC 27526 { ,
RE: Lot 68 Cokesbury B
Open floor framing inspection
Dear Mr. Culver:
A site visit was made to the above referenced address to perform an open floor

joists and girders were installed per the engineered drawings. All point loads were
blocked to the girders or foundation per the engineered drawings. The “as-built”
floor system is adequate to support all applied loads.

framing inspection. Review of the “as-built” open floor framing revealed that all
Please call me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

1.S. Thompson Engineering, Inc.
N.C. License No. C-1733

Jacob E. Smith, P.E.

606 Wade Avenue
Raleigh, NC 27605
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